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Shovers, Marc

From: Ruby, Erin

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 12:59 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Drafting Request

Attachments: 07-04971.pdf

07-04971.pdf (10
KB)

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Erin

Erin Ruby

Research Assistant

Clerk, Assembly Committee on Agriculture
Office of State Representative Al Ott
608.266.5831

erin.ruby@legis. wi.gov
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" The final version of the 2003 draft and the final Request Sheet will copied on yellow paper, and
returned to the original 2003 drafting file. A new cover sheet will be created/included listing the new
location of the drafting file’s “guts”.

¥ For research purposes, because the 2003 draft was incorporated intoa 2005 draft, the complete
drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2005 drafting file. This request form
will be inserted into the “guts” of the 2005 draft. If mtroduced the appendix will be scanned/added to the

—OR —

O = Please copy the,

_electronic drafting file folder.

drafting file for
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draft, the original drafting file will be copied on yelloW paper (darkened/auto centered/reduced to 90%) and added,
as a separate appendix, to the new 2005 drafting file. Thigrequest form will be inserted into the “guts” of
the new 2005 draft. Ifintroduced the appendix will be scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

¥ The original drafting file will then returned, intact, to its folder and filed. For future reference, a
copy of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the “guts” of the original draft.
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AN ACT to create 71.05 6) (b) 39. of the statutes; relating to: creating an

individual income tax subtract m jdlﬁcation for amounts received from the well

a if\fj;» ﬁ{‘:?&' vﬁgggﬁ%’?isff
contamination jcompensation program.

e { j{ %g‘*&é’iﬁ

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau a ek ke o

Under current law, the Department of Natural Resources (DNR)! adrmmsters i
a program that provides compensation to persons with contaminated weHS A person
with a family income of not more than $65,000 may be eligible for the program. The
program generally pays 75 percent of eligible costs with a maximum award of $9,000. /
Eligible costs include the costs of treating the well wate 07 of constructing a new well
or obtaining clean water from another sourc?gé\@g« of/ Qé& welbvata an vnuazd M{

This bill creates an individual income subtract modification for amounts
received by an individual from DNR under the contaminated W lls\xompensatlon
program. Under the bill, the amount of the award received by ang individual is
exempt from taxation. g e cobou Loyl

Because this bill relates to an exemption from state or local taxes, it may be
referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for a report to be printed'
as an appendix to the bill.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as/
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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BILL SECTION 1

SEcTION 1. 71. ()5 (6) %/ f the statutes is created to read:

71.05 (6) (b) 5} Any amount received from the departme%t of natural resources
ey jﬁi g,«ig;f gf‘?"ﬁé"*ﬁ 1
as an award under the well contammatmr%compensatlon program that is described

under s. 281.75. v’

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year
in which this subsection takes effect, except that if this subsection takes effect after
July 31 this act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year
following the year in which this subsection takes effect. gf’j

(END)
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To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0917/1 Topic: Exempt from taxation payments received from DNR's

well compensation grant program

Please Jacket LRB 09-0917/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




